76 Grand Junction, Colorado, March 15, 1910. The City Council of the Ceity of Grand Junction convened in regular session in the Council Chamber, leity Hall, at 4 o'clock p. m., with Mayor Todd in the Chair. Upon roll call the following Commis. sioners responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Vorbeck, Scovill, Holmburg. The minutes of the regular meeting of Minutes March 8, and the adjourned sessions of read and approve March 9th and 10th were read and approved. On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg the regular order of business was suspended in order to hear from the ladies present in the Council A number of ladies with their children appeared before the Council and asked the removal of the Farmers ditch. Mayor Todd stated the present status of the matter and assured the petitioners that the Council would do all in its porver to have the ditch removed. The petition of Joseph A. Luin, asking for Petition a permit to repair the frame house situated or Lot 1, in block 102, and to ench a board fence from the south end of house to alley line, thence on south end of lot for a distance of 80 feet, was presented and read to the Council, Moved by Commissioner Vorbede and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the petition be granted, except the proposition to erech a board fence. The motion being put, each Commissioner, Motion as his name was called, voted as follows: Sold, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Carried Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the mayor declared the motion carried. The petition of F. C. Milner and E. E. Keep Petition for license to do sidewalk construction in concrete was presented tend read to the Council. The aty attorney for examination.

The communication from J. H. Engert, offering fifteen inches of Grand Valley Ditch stock for rent to the City for the season of 1910 at \$4.50, was read to the Council. On the motion of Commissioner Vorbeck seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the comme. Referred to nication was referred to the Mayor and the mayor and Com of Highways Commissioner of Highways; also the matter of renting water for the city, with instructions to ascertain the number of inches of water that the city will require for the coming season. A communication from A. C. Dchwenker, making application for a permit to engage in the business of collecting garbage in this city, was presented and read to the Council. On motion of Commissioner Vorbick, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the Communication was referred to the mayor and the Commissioner Referred of Health and Civic Beauty. The following bills, having been approved by heads of departments and andited, were read by the clerk: Bills Read No. Fund Amount FOR Library Bureau 1376 Library 7 12 3000 Changing Cards and Express. Prudence Halker 1377 " 24 00 Work in Peling and 4 Sundays Book bliff Railroad 1378 " 8 50 2 tous Coal Camilla Wallace 50 00 Librarian Salary for Febry 1379 " Will a. Lynch 1380 " 15 00 Janiter work-fan + 1/2 Febry Robert Olturan 5 00 " 2 who in Felig 1381 Wm Hammontree 1382 Highway 36, 25 13 days work and are of horses G. W. Jurner 13 " " " " " 1383 36 25 Louis Oaks 1384 13 " " " " 36 25 6. B. Kennett 1385 13 " " " " 36 25 B. M. Lasley 1386 13 " Work 32 50 M. R. Vinton 1387 10 " 25 00 Chas, Browson 1388 32 50 13 6. Gale 1389 32 50 13 P. Hollenbeck 1390 5 " " 12 50 E. W. Cotes 1391 32 50 13 .. . Chas. Lasley 1392 23 75 91/2 " " J. M. Jenkins 1393 11 " " 27 50 D. J. Mathews 23 75 1394 91/2 " W. J. Keith 1395 21 25 8/2 .. . J.W. Barns 1396 20 00 Ben Chenoweth 1397 15 00 6 "

		No	Funa	Am	ount	FOR
	Schmidt		Highway	20	00	8 days look
	Fletcher			The second secon	25	61/2
	Scovill				40	18 " with Jean
John 1	Miles		Park	Service Control of the Control of th	50	5" Labor in Pack
	Miles Miles	1402			50	5
	linton	140 3			17	27/8
	1 . ()	1404			25	41/2
	6 arson	1405			00	4
	Miller	1406			50	3
11 1	huidh & Jous	1407			40	3 Rakes
0	+ Son		11		25	Record Book for Sec; Parte Com
	orbick, Treas.		Health		75	Expues and Matches
0 -	Kennett		71		50	, Days Labor
	County			23		On helf Maintanana P. W. Hospital
1	bash Account		Fire		30	Freight on Disinfectants
11 -		1413			00	Disinfectants
	Bailey				50	2 Stable Brooms
	Bailey		Police		75	Supplies for Police Station
0 11	Smith		General	1	00	Wal of Taking down Stuck Decorations
	1.			250		Services in Kannal Greek Cores
00	H. Stokes		Water la c			
1/ 1/	ler Jay		General		50	Blain Blanks 1350 Portal Cards
	is bash Account					
	rok Com. Fin Tapplies	1420	4			Freight a Compound
0 1.		1421				Drift 100. 1 Cop-lining Pump
wa UL	inton	1422	"	16	25	6 2 day daber
	, , , , ,			0		

Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the bills as read be allowed and warrants drawn for the several amounts.

Bills

The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmbuy, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed.

Proof of Oublication

The City Celerk presented and read to the Council the Proof of Publication of the Ordinance entitles, "An Ordinance in Relation to the Dale of Milk and Milk Inspection,"

Moved by Commissioner Vorbech and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the Proof of Publication as read be accepted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the

Commissioners voted as follows: Jodd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. all the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried. The ordinance entitled, "An Ordinance in Relation to the Sale of Milk and Milk Inspection," was then taken up for final passage and read by the Celerk. Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck that the Ordinance as read be passed and adolpted. The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted year, the Ordinance Mayor declared the motion carried and the Ordenance Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck that the ordinance pish passed be numbered 177. The motion

On motion of Commissioner Vedder, sunded by Commissioner Holmburg, the Council adjourned until to-morrow at 4 o' clock p.m. adjourned

adopted

Charles KHolmburg,

City belenk.